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February 15, 2006 

L'IDZX OJ? DOJ AoVJct ON II\'TllllROGI\.TION 

i 
I. MemoraJtouni for Alberto R. Gonzales, Counsel to thel>resid~nt, from Jay S. Bybee, 

Assistant Att~rney General, Office ofLegal Co\lnsel, Re: Standards of Conduct for 
JnterrogarioniVndcr 28 U:S.C. §§ 2310-2341i.4. (Aug. I, 2002) (U) (wltlldrawn). 

2. Memoraudunl for John A. Rizzo, Acting Genernl Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, 
from JayS. B~bee, Assistant Attorney General, Office ofl.egel Counsel, Re; lmen·ogation 
of al Qaeda Operative (Aug. 1, 2002) (TS) (superseded). 

3. Letter for Alberto R. GonUlles, Counsel lo the President, from John C. Yoo, Deputy 
Assistant AtlCflley General, Offic~ ofLegal Counsel (Al1g. I, 2002) (addressi11g 
application of!internationallaw to interrogation of captured a! Qaeda operatives) (U). 

4. Memorandumlfor Willi~m J. Baynes, General CouJlsel, DcpartmMt of Defense, from John 
C. Yoo, Depuzy As$islaJlt Anomey Gener•l, Office of Leg•l Counsel, /(.u: Ml/ltmy 
Interrogation tiJf tha Alif-11 Unlawful Combalants H•ld Omsidc the United Slates 
(Mar. 14, 200~) {Sf/NF) (wlthdrawll). 

S. Letter for Scol! W. Muller, General Counsel, Cen1rellntelligence Agency, from Jack L. 
Goldsmith III, ~ssislant Attomey General, Office ofLegal Counsel (July 7, 2004) 
(emphasizing that approval ofpanicular lechn~ecllo previously described 
assumptions, limitations, ~nd safeguords) (TS.-f:-.'1'). 

6. Prepared Statement of Patrick F. Philbin, Associate Deputy Attorney Ge!lcral, before the 
House Pcrmandnt Select Commi1tee on Intelligence, Treatment of Detainees in the Global 
War on Terror (July 14, 2004) (U) . 

7. Letter for Jolu1 B. McLaughlin, Acting Director, Central Intelligence Agency, from Jobn D, 
Ashcroft, Anor~uly 22, 2004) (affirming leg~liry of particular interrogation 
techniques) (TS'~I/MR). 

8. Letter for John A Ri~zo, Acting General Counsel, Central lnteJ!Igence Agency, from 
Daniel Levin, A1:ting Assistant Attomey General, Office of Legal Counsel (Aug. 6, 2,004) 
{add~ilyofuse of particular interrogation techn'iqties with a partitullli detainee) 

. (TS/~1'//MR). 

9. Letter' for John A. Rizzo. Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from 
Daniel Levin, Acting As;i;tant AHorney General, Office oft ega! Counsel (Aug. 26, 2004) 

of particular interrogation techni(Jl'es with a particular detainee) 

10. Letter for John .A- Rizzo, ,\cilng General Counsel, Ce;Jirallmelligence Agency; from 
Daniel Levin, Aefing Assistant Attorney General, Office ofLe.gal Coun~el (Sept. 6, 2004) 
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ofpanicular Interrogation techniques with a particular detainee) 

A, Rino, Acling General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from 
Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office ofLegal Counsel (Sept. 20, 2004) 

ofpmicular interrogation techniques wiih a particular detainee] 

12. Memorandunj for James B. Corney, Deputy Attorney General, from Daniel Levin, Acting 
Assistant All~rney General, Office ofLegal Counsel, Re: !.ega/ Standards App/lcabl• 
Under 18 U:~.C. §§ 2340-2J40A (Dec. 30, 2004) (U) (published). 

i 

13. Leiter for Wi$iam J. Hay11es, General Counsel, Depnrtmenl ofDefense, from Daniel Le>'ln, 
Acting Asslst~nt Auorney General, O!Ucc ofLegal Counsel,Re: Memoraudumjor William 
J. HII)mes, G~teral Cotm~e/ for tho Deparnuml of Defen.<o.jrom John C. Yoo, Depu!Jr 
A.s.ristcm/ Attolney Genr:ral, Ojjicu ofLegrJI Counsel, Re: Miliwyinterrogatlon of the 
Allen Unlaw[~( Combatants Held Outside the United Slol~S (Mar. 14, 2003) (F~b. 4, 2005) 
(enclosing theiMemorandom for James B. Corney, Deputy Attorney O~ncral, from Daniel 
Levin, Acting Assista 11t Attorney 0\:neral, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Legal Standards 
Applicable U>ider 18 U.S.C §§ 2J40-l340A (Dec. 30, 2004), and the Prepared Statement 
of Patrick f. P)Jilbin, .'\$.lociate Deputy Attorney General, before the l:Iouse Permanent 
Select Committee on Jnlelligence, Treatment of Detainees /11 !he Global War on Terror 
(July 1 q, 2004)) (U). 

14, Letter for Sen$ or Pahick J. Leah.y, From WilHam E, Moschella, Assistant Attorney . 
General, Offict· ofLegi;lativeAJ'fairs (Apr. q, 2005) (addressing Article 16 of the United 
Nations Conwhtioo A]fainst Torture) (U). 

15. Memorandum for John A llizzo, Senior Deputy General Covnsel, Central Intelligence· 
Agency, from Steven G. Br~dbury, PJ\noipal Deputy AssisiMl Attorney General, Offioe of 
Le-g~l Counsel, Re: of 18 U.S. C. §§ 2340-23-/0A to Certain Technlqms 17rat 

Be of Higlt Value a/ Qaeda Detainees (May 1 0, 2005) 

16. Memorandlnn 
Agency, fro'm 
Legal Counsel, 
Certain 
(T 

John A. Ritto, Senior Deputy General Counsel, Central fntelligencu 
G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Attomey General, Office of 

Appli<>ation of 18. U.S. C.§§ 1340-234a4 /o the Combined Use of 
rhe lnfe/'I'Ogation of Hig!t Value a/ Q•rcda Delaine2s (May I 0, 2005) 

17. Memorandum for John:\. Rjzzo, Senior D~puty Genoral Counsel, Central lntelligence 
Agency, from S~even G. TJradbury,l>rincipal Depul)' 1\sshtant Anorney General, Office of 
Legal CoullSel, Re: Application of Unitnd Stales Obligation< under Article 16 of !he 
Convel1/ion Against 'Torture to Cortain Techniques Th rogatiOII 
of High Value a4Qaeda iJcralnees (May 30, 2005) (T 1F). 
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A. R.izzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from 
Rrl1tlh••rv Assistant Attorney General; Office ofLegal Counsel (Aug. 3 i, 

of Common Article 3 to conditions of confinement) 

19. Memorandunl for John A. Riz~o. Acting General Counsel, CentrallnteJ)lgence Asency, 
from Steven~. Bradbury, A.cting Assistant Attoruey Office ofLegal Counsel, f<e; 
Applicaiio"t'l oX the Delainee 1'rea~>tent A ctlo Cotulitions . · 

·Intelligence Agency Detention Facl/ltfes (Aug. 3 I, 2006) 

20. Letter for Ste~en G. B•·adbury, ACling Assista~l A«omey General, Office ofLegal 
Counsel, fronl John B. Bellinger, m, The Legal Adviser, Departmenl of St~ 
2007) ( conl'e)!ing Slate Depanment comments on draft OLC opinion) (TS~ 

21. Letter for John B. Bellinger,. m, The legal Adviser, Department of Stale, from Stev~n G. 
Bradbury, Acting Assistant Auorney General, Office ofLo.gal Counsel ~ 
~nding td Stale Department comments on dnfi OLC opinion) (TSI--
~'F). . . 

. -~ . 
22. Testimony of G. Bradbury, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal 

Counsel, the Senate Select Committee Olllntelligcnce, Classijiod Hearing on th~ 
Cencrallnt,elliiten,ce Agency's Detention and lnfeiTogation Program (Apr. 12, 2007) 

23. Men1orandum for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Cenlrallntelligence Agency, 
from Steven a; Bra~bUJ)', Pnncipal Deputy Assistant A~onwy General, !I.e: Application of 
the WaJ· Crimes Act, th,, Detainee Treatment Act. rmd Common Article 3 oft he Geneva 
Convanlions w·Certain Techniques that May be Use~~·?gation of 
High Value a! !l>aeda D•·fainees (July 20, 2007) (TS ......... i\1f). 

24. testirnony ofS!even G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Ofiice of 
Legal Counsel, pefote the Senate Selecl Committee on Intelligence, Clas:;ifled Heating 011 

the Cenlra/ Intdlligerrce ;lge/lcy 's Detelltion and lnterrogarion Program (Aug. 2, 2007) 
(U) . 

25. Letter Intelligence Agency, from 
General, Office of Legal Counsel 

int(~rro,galion techniques with a 

26. Le-tter for Senatqr Ron Wyden, from Brian A. Benczkowski, l'r'1ncipal Depul)' Assistant 
Attorney General, Offioe ofLegislative Affairs (Sept. 27, 2007) (addressing l':xecutive 
Order 13440) (tf;J. 
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28. utter 
from 
Counsel 
with a jJ<111MIIW 

1.1 1ft 

29. Testimony G. BradbufY, Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Office of 
ugal before the House Committee on the Judiciary, Subcommittee on the 
Constitution, Civil Rights, and Civil Liberties, Oversight Hearing on the Jusrice 
Departmem 'sPffice of Leger! Counsel (Feb. 14, 2008) (addressing the J"usiice Department's 
legal review ortne OA's pwgram of detention and interrogation) {U). 
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